



MOGTBI SEDIG IBRAHIM

Architecture & Planning

Professional Summary

I aim to enhance my professional skills and gain valuable experience within an organization that values vision, quality excellence, and fosters a culture of trust and teamwork. My goal is to grow with the organization in a collaborative and effective manner, contributing to the delivery of exceptional products and services.

Professional Experience

- Architect

Orbits Engineering Consultants · 01 Aug 2024 – Present

Working on the “Humanization & Urban Landscape Enhancement” program for **The Royal Commission for Makkah City**, contributing architectural design solutions that improve public-realm quality and visual aesthetics.

- Quality Inspector – Infrastructure Projects

Al-Mandareyah Contracting Company
for Al-Madinah Regional Municipality
01 Feb 2023 – 01Feb 2024

Supervised and ensured quality control for public utility infrastructure extension projects (including sanitary sewer lines, water transmission pipelines, electrical and telecom lines, stormwater drainage networks, and asphalt works) under Al-Madinah Regional Municipality

- Architect

Department of Project Management · 2022 – 2020

- Design Engineer

Art Zone Engineering Design · 2020 – 2019

Education

Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Architecture & Environmental Planning

East Nile College, Khartoum North · Nov 2014 – Nov 2018

Graduated with Second-Class, Division II honours; GPA 4.00/2.97.

CONTACT:

Phone: 0509653781

Email: mtbw998@gmail.com

Address: Mecca, KSA

PERSONAL:

Birthday: Jan 1994 ,23

Nationality: Sudanese

Languages: Arabic (Proficient)
English (Intermediate)

PROGRAMS:

AutoCAD
Autodesk Revit
Lumion (Rendering)
Microsoft office



Training Courses

- Computer & Engineering
Software Course

- Vocational Training in:
Plumbing
Masonry
Carpentry